

To: Ronen Vengosh
E-Mail: ronen.vengosh@alvarion.com
From: Leann Nguyen
Date: September 06, 2007

Subject: FCC File# 0424-EX-ST-2007

Message:

Based on the comments of Broadband Division coordinator, apparently your operation needs only 5MHz to do the testing, but is requesting the whole 2590-2690 MHz band, which is licensed to Broadband Radio and Educational Broadband Services. Therefore Broadband Division would prefer that you should avoid the EBS channels and choose the minimum number of BRS channels to conduct the experiment, and that consent from the holder(s) of the BTA license(s) be secured. Please send us what channels you will use at trade show and a prove of the coordination with the holder(s) of the BTA license(s)

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 06, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 5478